

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: September 10, 2016 7:01 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: First Nations Rate

I didn't hear back from Nathan. I called left a message asking him to call. As I understood they needed to know about our availability for the dates I sent him a note on that and asked if he could call me so we could discuss next steps and a couple of points on his proposal/budget. But heard nothing back.

Will check in with you Monday.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 9, 2016, at 10:02 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Let's confirm Monday. Did Nathan talk to you about the North Shore Tribal Council. He was supposed to chat with them today and ask them to withdraw their letter.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2016, at 5:24 PM, "Brian Hewson" <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Hi Rose,

Thanks for the very interesting chat and the coffee. There was one thing I had meant to ask about – can we set a meeting/call up for the Advisory Committee. I think its really important to have a discussion so we can get their views on the plan for engagement.

On that topic I have worked with Lynne, Ceiran and Donna and we have successfully been able staff all of the meetings. There were two dates that I conveyed to Nathan we can't do – Sept 22 (Kenora wouldn't work do to Corp Gov meetings) and I also asked that we not use Sept 28 (as that is our Board meeting day).

If you are ok with me setting a meeting with Nathan I will do that on Monday.

Thanks again and have a great weekend. Hope your trip to New Brunswick goes well.

Brian Hewson
 Director, Strategic Policy
 Legal Services & Strategic Policy

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Direct: 416-440-7628

Email: Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Website: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca